

## **Dr. Nitin Bisht**

Assistant Professor

Department of Sociology & Social Work

Hemvati Nandan Bahuguna Garhwal University (Central University)

Srinagar Garhwal, Uttarakhand (India)-246174

Contact: +91-9897536965; E-mail: bisht.nitin4@gmail.com

### **Areas of Interest**

---

Political Economy of Youth, Sociology of Youth, Economics of Education, Development Economics, Rural Development, and Community Development.

### **Brief**

---

Currently working in the capacity of Assistant Professor (Social Work) at HNB Garhwal University (Central University) Srinagar Garhwal. Prior to that graduated my Ph.D. from Department of Humanities and Social Sciences at Indian Institute of Technology (IIT) Roorkee. Besides, a development professional with seven-plus years of experience in public health, rural development, policy planning, and community development.

### **Educational Qualifications**

---

- Ph.D. from Indian Institute of Technology (IIT) Roorkee (2016 to 2022).

*Title of thesis: Status of Youth in Indian Labour Market: Trends and Determinants*

- UGC-NET 2015 Qualified in Social Work (Validity- lifetime).
- Master in Social Work from SHIATS, Allahabad (2012-14).
- Post-Graduate Diploma in Management (PGDM) from IIMT College of Management, Greater Noida (2008-10).

*Dissertation Title: Attrition in ONGC*

### **Professional Services: Editorial Board Member**

---

- SN Social Sciences [Publisher: Springer Nature]
- Social Sciences [Publisher: Science Publishing Group]

### **Professional Services: Journal reviewer**

---

- Journal of Youth Studies [Publisher: Taylor & Francis]
- Higher Education, Skills and Work-Based Learning [Publisher: Emerald Group]
- International Journal for Research in VET (IJRVET) [Publisher: Hamburg University Press]
- International Journal of E-Business Research [Publisher: IGI Global]
- Young [Publisher: Sage]
- Humanities and Social Sciences Communications [Publisher: Nature]
- SN Social Sciences [Publisher: Springer]

## Details of Book Published

---

1. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F. (2023).** *Youth in India: Labour Market Performance and Emerging Challenge*. Springer Publications, Singapore.

## Details of Research Publications in Journals

---

1. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F. (2023).** Youth Employment across Industrial Categories in India during the Neoliberal Paradigm. *Youth Voice Journal, 13*. ISSN (online): 2056-2969.  
[Scopus Indexed; Publisher: RJ4ALL Publications, United Kingdom]
2. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F. (2022).** Revisiting the Shift in Youth Labour Market vis-à-vis the Economic Development in India. *Millennial Asia, 13(2)*, 243-264.  
[Scopus Indexed; Publisher: Sage Publications]
3. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F. (2022).** Antecedents and Consequences of Youth being, 'Not in Employment, Education or Training (NEET)' in India. *Youth Voice Journal, 12*. ISSN (online): 2056-2969.  
[Scopus Indexed; Publisher: RJ4ALL Publications, United Kingdom]
4. Kumar, D., **Bisht, N.** and Kumar, I. (2021). The role of age structure and occupational choices in the Indian labour market. *International Journal of Social Economics, 48(12)*, 1718-1739.  
[Scopus Indexed; Publisher: Emerald Publications]
5. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F. (2021).** How Inclusive is "Inclusive Development" in India? Challenges and Prospects of Indian Youth Labour Market. *International Business Education Journal, 14(1)*, 17-33.  
[Publisher: Universiti Pendidikan Sultan Idris, Malaysia]
6. **Bisht, N., and Pattanaik, F. (2021).** Exploring the magnitude of inclusion of Indian youth in the world of work based on choices of educational attainment. *Journal of Economics and Development, 23(2)*, 128-143.  
[Scopus Indexed; Publisher: Emerald Publications]
7. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F. (2020).** Access to and Exclusion from Labour Market for Youth in India-Role of Higher Education. *Youth Voice Journal, 10*. ISSN (online): 2056-2969.  
[Scopus Indexed; Publisher: RJ4ALL Publications, United Kingdom]
8. Kumar, D., & **Bisht, N.** (2020). Does Employment Status Determine Household Consumption Pattern in India: An Analysis through Dependency Approach. *Indian Journal of Economics and Development, 16(4)*, 547-558.  
[Scopus Indexed; Publisher: The Society of Economics and Development]

## Details of Research Publications in Book Chapter

---

1. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F. (2020).** Youth Labour Market in India: Education, Employment, and Sustainable Development Goals. In *International Perspectives on the Youth Labor Market: Emerging Research and Opportunities* (pp. 172-196). IGI Global. ISBN 9781799827795.

## Details of Research Papers/Extended Abstracts in Conferences

---

1. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F.** (2022). "Assessing the Magnitude of youth Employment across Industries in Neo-Liberal India" at 62<sup>nd</sup> Annual Conference, Indian Society of Labour Economics (ISLE), IIT Roorkee.
2. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F.** (2019). "How Inclusive is "Inclusive Development" in India? Challenges and Prospects of Indian Youth Labour Market" at YSI Asia Convening, National University, Hanoi, Vietnam.
3. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F.** (2018). "Dynamics of Youth Labour Market in India and Sustainable Development Goals", International Conference on "Achieving Youth Specific SDGs: Key Challenges and Policy Responses", Rajiv Gandhi National Institute of Youth Development, Sriperumbudur (TN).
4. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F.** (2018). "Youth Labour Market in India: Education, Employment and Sustainable Development Goals" at 16<sup>th</sup> GLOBELICS International Conference, Accra, Ghana.
5. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F.** (2018). "Where are the Youth in India? An Exploration of Missing Younger People from Labour Market Through The 'NEET' Perspective" at 60<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, Indian Society of Labour Economics (ISLE), Mumbai.
6. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F.** (2017). "Economic Freedom and Human Development: A Linkage Towards Economic Development" at Young Scholars Initiative Program, Edinburgh, Scotland.
7. **Bisht, N., & Pattanaik, F.** (2017). "Economic Freedom and Human Development: A Cross Country Analysis", Singapore Economic Review Conference, 2017, Singapore, 02-04 Aug 2017.

## Professional Memberships and Roles

---

- Co-coordinator, Asia-Pacific Regional Network of the Human Development & Capability Association.
- Affiliate, Global Labour Organization (GLO)
- Life-time member, Indian Society of Labour Economics (ISLE)
- Life-time member, The Society of Economics and Development
- Life-time member, National Association of Professional Social Workers in India
- Life-time member, International Sociological Association (ISA)

## Software and Data Analysis

---

- Excel, SPSS, STATA and R
- Handling large datasets and databases viz. NSSO, NFHS, CMIE, etc.

## Work Experience: Teaching

---

- Currently working in the capacity of **Assistant Professor** at HNB Garhwal University (A Central University) Srinagar Garhwal since 16<sup>th</sup> September 2023.
- Associated as **Research Associate (Voluntary)** with Jindal Centre of the Global South at O.P. Jindal Global University Sonapat to inculcate research aptitude among the undergraduate students.
- During my Ph.D. worked as **Teaching Assistant** (academic session 2016-17 to 2019-20) at IIT Roorkee for the Economics course at the undergraduate and postgraduate levels.

## **Work Experience: Non-Teaching**

---

- Worked as **Convener-Garhwal Region** with Society of People for Development in the **World Bank** sponsored Uttarakhand Decentralized Watershed Development Project (Gramya II) from 01<sup>st</sup> Nov, 2015 to 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2016. **(Duration- 0.8 Yrs.)**
- Worked as **MIS Officer** with **Plan International (India Chapter)**, on a **USAID** supported programme 'Health of the Urban Poor' from 15<sup>th</sup> April, 2013 to 30<sup>th</sup> Sept, 2015. **(Duration- 2.5 Yrs.)**
- Worked as **Block Programme Manager** in Community Health Center Naugaon, Uttarkashi under **National Rural Health Mission** from 20<sup>th</sup> Sep, 2010 to 14<sup>th</sup> April, 2013. **(Duration- 2.7 Yrs.)**
- Worked as **HR Manager** in Ganga Yamuna Grameen Vikash Evm Paryavaran Sansthan NGO from 15<sup>th</sup> Jan, 2010 to 15<sup>th</sup> Sept, 2010. **(Duration- 0.8 Yrs.)**
- Worked as **HR Manager** in Ganga Yamuna Grameen Vikash Evm Paryavaran Sansthan NGO from 1<sup>st</sup> July, 2005 to 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2006. **(Duration- 1 Yr.)**

---

**Total Non-Teaching Work Experience: 07 + Years**

---